TOWN OF NORTH ATTLEBOROUGH

Michael Borg 43 South Washington Street
Town Manager North Attleborough MA 02760
508-699-0100
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
DATE.: Tuesday, February 04, 2025
TO: Town Clerk Pat McNielly <
FROM: Michael Borg\’\/% OHFES?
CC: Bryan Butler Building Commissioner
RE: Measure 2025-022-Confirmation of Appointment of Bryan Butler as Building
Commissioner.

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré
Measure 2025-022- Confirmation of Appointment of Bryan Butler as Building
Commissioner.

Purpose and Justification:

Bryan Butler, Assistant Building Inspector, who had been appointed as the Acting Building
Commissioner on October 28, 2024, upon the departure of the previous Building Commissioner
has been appointed as the new Building Commissioner. Mr. Butler has fulfilled his
responsibilities of this role with professionalism and commitment. Mr. Butler has displayed
expertise, dedication and leadership and we are confident that he will succeed in the position of
Building Commissioner for the Town of North Attleborough upon the confirmation of
appointment of the Town Council.

Therefore, I respectfully request that the Town Council confirm the appointment of Bryan Butler
as the Building Commissioner for the Town of North Attleborough.

The Town Council met on January 27, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was made
by Vice-President John Simmons to approve Measure 2025-022- Confirmation of Appointment
of Bryan Butler as the Building Commissioner for the Town of North Attleborough.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Costello.

Motion carried. 8-0 UNANIMOUS




